INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831
Forest Lake, MN

August 4, 2011

Agenda Item 7.4

TO: School Board
FROM: Donna Friedmann
RE: LICENSED PERSONNEL

I recommend approval of the following licensed personnel:

A. NON-CURRICULAR ASSIGNMENTS:

Tracey Angelo — Girls’ Assistant Cross Country Coach (FLHS).
Paul Kendrick — Head Varsity Football Coach (FLHS).

Amy Miller — 7/8 grade girls’ Head Soccer Coach (CJH).

Ryan Sauter — Girls’ Head Hockey Coach (FLHS).

Jennifer Sieracki — 7" grade girls’ Head Volleyball Coach (CIH).
Kirt Warner — 8" grade boys’ Head Football Coach (CIH).
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B. RESIGNATION:

Trisha Becker — Resign effective immediately.
Heather Davis — Resign effective immediately.
Allison Eicher — Resign effective immediately.
Lisa Leibke — Resign effective August 5, 2011.
Jessica Siverson — Resign effective immediately.
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C. EMPLOYMENT (effective 2011-12 school year):

Ashley Erpelding — Full-time regular teaching contract.
Laura Feyma — Full-time regular teaching contract.
Kathryn Flees — Full-time regular teaching contract.
Kyle Fletcher — Full-time regular teaching contract.
Kevin Hagen — Full-time regular teaching contract.
Shawn Leet — Full-time regular teaching contract.
Stephanie Mihm — Full-time regular teaching contract.
Andrew Oleske — Full-time regular teaching contract.
Jenna Schone — Full-time regular teaching contract.
10. Abby Schroeder (Wenzel) — Full-time regular teaching contract.
11. Matthew Schugel — Full-time regular teaching contract.
12. Kyle Stark — Full-time regular teaching contract.
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